
FONDS DESCRIPTION (MBMS-11) 

Mahone Machine Company, Limited fonds 

1911-1915 

32 cm of textual records 

The Mahone Machine Company, Limited, a general repair shop for machinery of all 

kinds, was founded in Mahone Bay in 1911 by the contractor and machinist Thomas G. 

Nichol and two partners, Alex E. Ernst and Orren S. Joudrey. Nichol served as the 

company’s first president. Ernst was appointed as the manager. Among the investors in 

the company was the prominent merchant C.U. Mader, who also served as a director. 

The company apparently ceased operations in 1915.  

Fonds consists of correspondence, registers, ledgers, cash books, and a minute book 

relating to the operations of the Mahone Machine Company. 

The records were acquired in 1986, when the Mahone Bay Founders’ Society was 

permitted to salvage archival material from the attic of the Mader Hardware building on 

Main Street in Mahone Bay. 


